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REPUBLIC OF NAMIBIA

MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT AND TOURISM

OFFICE OF THE MINISTER

Tel: (+ 264 61) 284 2335 Cnr Robert Mugabe &
Fax: (+ 264 61) 232 057 Dr Kenneth Kaunda Street
Private Bag 13306
Windhoek
Namibia
Eng: C. Sikopo
Mr. Freddie Elifas
Member
Waken Contractor Services
Email: nanyembals@iway.na
18 April 2019

Dear Mr. Elifas
Re: Quarrying activities at the Old Rossing Mountain Quarry, Erongo Region
| refer to your letter dated 11 March 2019.

Permission is hereby granted to conduct quarrying activities at the above site on
condition that a lease agreement has to be entered into by your company and the
Ministry of Environment and Tourism, as your quarrying activity is taking place in the
Dorob National Park. Discussion on the lease agreement will start soon, and you will be
informed of the process as:soon‘as po_sys\d_kile.
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“Stop the poaching of our rhinos”

All official correspondence must be addressed to the Permanent Secretary



